City of Fort Lauderdale

City Hall
100 North Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
www.fortlauderdale.gov

Meeting Minutes - DRAFT

Tuesday, November 1, 2016
12:00 PM

Joint Workshop with Citizens' Police Review Board

City Commission Conference Room

CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP

FORT LAUDERDALE CITY COMMISSION

JOHN P. "JACK" SEILER Mayor - Commissioner
DEAN J. TRANTALIS Vice Mayor - Commissioner - District Il
BRUCE G. ROBERTS - Commissioner - District |
ROBERT L. McKINZIE - Commissioner - District Il
ROMNEY ROGERS - Commissioner - District IV

LEE R. FELDMAN, City Manager
JOHN HERBST, City Auditor
JEFFREY A. MODARELLI, City Clerk
CYNTHIA A. EVERETT, City Attorney




CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes - DRAFT November 1, 2016

ROLL CALL

Present - 5: Commissioner Roberts, Vice Mayor Trantalis,
Commissioner McKinzie, Commissioner Rogers, and Mayor Seiler

Also Present: City Manager Lee R. Feldman, City Auditor John
Herbst, City Clerk Jeffrey A. Modarelli, City Attorney Cynthia A.
Everett

Also Present: Citizens’ Police Review Board Chair Kevin Borwick,
Vice Chair Christina M. Currie, Esquire, Collis Atkinson, Marc
Dickerman, Lynette Falzone, Skeet Jernigan, Kenneth Staab, Cecil
Stone and Roosevelt Walters

QUORUM ESTABLISHED

Call to Order

Mayor Seiler called the Workshop to order at 12:10 p.m.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

16-1373 Discussion - Board Business

Mayor Seiler thanked the Citizen Police Review Board (CPRB) for the
opportunity to have this meeting and noted the importance of the
CPRB, especially in light of recent events occurring around the
country.

Chair Kevin Borwick thanked the Commission for hosting this meeting.
Chair Borwick stated the CPRB is working towards improving the
City’s ordinance as it relates to allowing the CPRB to continue serving
the community by reviewing the City Police Department’s Internal
Affairs complaints. Chair Borwick acknowledged Vice Chair Christina
Currie’s role in assisting in bringing the CPRB's ideas and concepts to
the table with proposed revised drafts of the City’s ordinance.

At the request of Mayor Seiler, those in attendance introduced
themselves.

Chair Borwick stated the goal of today's workshop is to share the

information that was prepared and provided by Vice Chair Currie with
the Commission and to come together for consensus on how to move
forward and make the City’s Police Department the best in the nation.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 1 Printed on 11/29/2016


http://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=8550

CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes - DRAFT November 1, 2016

Christine Currie, Esq., Vice Chair of CPRB, outlined the two
documents she prepared and provided to the meeting attendees. Vice
Chair Currie explained these documents included suggested
modifications to the current City ordinance that would allow the CPRB
to contribute and improve the organization. The document with
numbered items 1-3 refers to what the ordinance currently states, the
suggested revisions, its purpose, and its benefit. Item number 4 is a
suggestion to be added and considered at the end of the ordinance.

The additional document prepared by Vice Chair Currie is a redlined
copy of the current ordinance Section 2-248 and Section 2-250 with
the CPRB's suggested changes, deletions, and additions
incorporated.

A copy of each of these documents prepared by Vice Chair
Christina Currie, Esq., is attached to these minutes.

The 2006 Harry Stewart Memo was discussed with a focus on the past
confusion with regard to the CPRB.

Assistant City Attorney Weissman addressed the workshop attendees
on the Harry Stewart Memo dated April 21, 2006 (Memo). Mr.
Weissman gave an overview of the memos interpretation of the City’s
current ordinance. Comments and discussions regarding this Memo
ensued.

Vice Chair Currie explained the reasoning for the suggested
modification to the ordinance as it relates to FLPD POLICY 117.3C(1)
(A) “Category 1-formal investigation” (Category One) and the Memo.
Mayor Seiler stated his concern that the proposed wording was too
open ended in Vice Chair Currie’s draft. Further discussions
continued on the proposed wording. Roosevelt Walters stated the
reason for this requested change was to prevent Internal Affairs from
having the option to pick and choose what the CPRB receives.

Chair Borwick stated there was great deliberation over this item and
their goal was to protect the CPRB should the statute on the Category
One change. Mayor Seiler stated that the statute on Category One
had not changed in ten years. He also stated should it change, the
CPRB would be involved in that change. Discussions ensued on the
definition of a complaint and formal investigations. Commissioner
Rogers suggested this should be defined in the City’s ordinance.

Skeet Jernigan acknowledged the lengthy discussion by the CPRB on
this topic. He stated the original ordinance was better than the

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 2 Printed on 11/29/2016



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes - DRAFT November 1, 2016

proposed amended ordinance if it were not for the specter of the
Memo. Mr. Jernigan noted if the Commission confirmed that the
Memo has no force or effect, this portion of the ordinance would not
require a modification. Mayor Seiler stated this is the Memo that the
City has functioned under for ten years, and the City could not now
say it does not have any force or effect.

Assistant City Attorney Brad Weissman noted how this issue arose
stating that under the Police Department’s policy, if the Chief of Police
were the complainant, generally, those complaints would not go to the
CPRB. Discussions and comments continued on the wording of the
current ordinance. Police Chief Adderley noted that under the legal
advice of Harry Stewart, complaints that went to the CPRB were
limited to complaints that came from private citizens, not internally,
and was why the policy changed. Questions, comments, and
discussions continued. Vice Mayor Trantalis commented on his
experience when he was a member of the CPRB.

Mayor Seiler asked for agreement that any Category One complaint,
whether it originates internally or externally, would come before the
CPRB. No one in attendance disagreed, and discussions continued
how to draft the appropriate language. Further comments on how this
situation evolved on internal investigations that do not involve citizens.

Mr. Jernigan and Mr. Walters raised the issue of the need for a
reasonable timeframe for the CPRB’s receipt of information from
Internal Affairs. City Manager Feldman commented on the aspects of
the Police Officer’'s Bill of Rights, its procedures and the inability to
reopen the investigation. Chair Borwick responded on this point
explaining the position of the CPRB when insufficient information had
been provided. Discussions continued on proposed modifications,
possible solutions and current constraints, and included input from
several attendees. Chief Adderley recommended the CPRB initiate a
formal complaint in those situations that warrant further investigation.
Vice Chair Currie stated the importance of maintaining a good
relationship with the Police Department's liaison. Chief Adderley
responded to Vice Chair Currie’s concern and recommended an
independent, knowledgeable person who could give the CPRB legal
advice and guidance on the Police Department's policy and
procedures, and the Police Officer's Bill of Rights. Further comments
and discussions followed on the recommendation of having an
in-depth, knowledgeable person on the CPRB.

Mayor Seiler requested expanding the timeframe for the CPRB and
adding a sixth option to Sec. 2-250 - Decision of the Board c. (vi) and
discussions on this recommendation followed. Chief Adderley

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 3 Printed on 11/29/2016



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes - DRAFT November 1, 2016

commented on the timelines and requirements under the Police
Officier’s Bill of Rights. City Attorney Everett and Assistant City
Attorney Weissman also gave their input on this topic.

Mayor Seiler recommended modifying the 20-day language in the
ordinance to 35 days and acknowledged there was a consensus
among the attendees for this change.

Mayor Seiler also noted that there was a consensus to add a sixth
option to item 3. Sec. 2-250 - Decision of the Board under item C. as
noted below:

(vi) No decision for lack of information.

Vice Chair Currie discussed the importance of having specificity when
the CPRB makes its decisions and recommendations as it relates to
items in the future. Discussions and comments continued on the
CPRB being specific about its decisions. It was noted that members
of the CPRB disputed their ability to give recommendations. Mr.
Walters commented on this topic. Mr. Jernigan noted his concern
about the concept of the CPRB filing a complaint as it raises issues of
conflicts of interest and Sunshine Law issues.

Mayor Seiler noted the statute allows, and the City Commission
welcomes, the CPRB being specific when making its decisions. City
Manager Feldman noted the CPRB’s input is important in all aspects
especially as it relates to issues such as police body cameras.

City Attorney Everett commented that the City’s ordinance is very
limited as to what it states regarding the specificity of the input of the
CPRB’s recommendations and information. City Attorney Everett also
noted that even though the City may appreciate and welcome the
CPRPB’s information and input, she recommended modifying the
language of the City’s ordinance. Mayor Seiler asked for and
received a consensus from the attendees on the concept of the
inclusion of language in the ordinance stating the CPRB may include
recommendations regarding the CPRB’s decisions. Chair Borwick
stated when the CPRB selects one of the options in the ordinance as
its response, they could also submit a memo explaining their decision
and offer recommendations.

Mayor Seiler asked City Manager Feldman to explain to the CPRB the
conversations that members of the City Commission have had
concerning what attributes the City is seeking in its police officers.
City Manager Feldman explained his work with Dr. Morris on this task.
City Manager Feldman informed the CPRB they should expect to be

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 4 Printed on 11/29/2016



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes - DRAFT November 1, 2016

contacted by Dr. Morris to assist in developing an assessment of the
characteristics needed for the City’s police officers.

Vice Chair Currie clarified that recommendations regarding the
CPRB’s decisions only relate to the six options noted in the ordinance
and would not include recommendations regarding discipline.

Vice Chair Currie noted the suggested addition of language to Section
2-250 Decision of the Board c (ii). Mayor Seiler recommended adding
that language stating that the City Commission would like the CPBR’s
feedback on improving the City’s Police Department. Mayor Seiler
gave examples of the City Commission’s desire for the CPBR’s
feedback on things such as the Dr. Morris report and policy for police
body cameras.

Mayor Seiler commented on the discipline aspects of CPBR’s
recommendations. Mr. Jernigan noted that he felt the CPBR did not
intend for its recommendation to be specific regarding discipline, citing
a case several meetings ago. Discussions and comments continued
on the CPBR being very general in its recommendations on discipline
to avoid micromanaging discipline. City Manager Feldman stated that
he would like to remain independent on this issue. It was clarified that
the CPBR’s recommendations would be advisory in nature.

Commissioner Rogers noted the need for work on clarifying this
ordinance's additional language. Mayor Seiler noted that Section
2-250 Decision of the Board, item c. ii. would include language about
police body cameras and other policies.

Mayor Seiler noted that item 4, Suggestion to Add to End of the
Ordinance would need to be put forward at the First or Second
Reading.

Mr. Jernigan raised an issue stating one of his proposed items was not
placed on the agenda. Chair Borwick noted that this item was voted
on by the CPRB, and the CPRB rejected it in a 7-1 vote. Mr. Jernigan
asked Mayor Seiler how he could get this item on the agenda. Mayor
Seiler noted that when a board rejects an item by such a large
majority, no matter what board it may be, it defeats the purpose of
having ideas vetted by the boards. He further stated that when a
request such as this is made, the City Commission will not ignore the
will of the board. It was noted Mr. Jernigan could be heard on his
item at a public hearing.

ADJOURNMENT
The Workshop adjourned at 1:30 p.m.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 5 Printed on 11/29/2016





